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JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED 

Regd. Off: Flat No133, C4E, Pocket No.11, Janakpuri, New Delhi, Delhi-110058 

                  Tel-8800300490, Fax--5435732, CIN: L74899DL1967PLC004704 

E-mail:justrideenterprises@gmail.com 

Website: www.justrideenterprises.in 

NOTICE OF 52
ND

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

To 

The Members 

 

Notice is hereby given that the 52nd Annual General Meeting of the members of Justride Enterprises Limited 

will be held at B-10, Vishwakarma Colony, Prahladpur, New Delhi 110044 on Friday, September 28, 2018 

at 09:30 A.M. to transact the following businesses: 

 

Ordinary Business 

 

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company including inter-alia the 

Balance sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Cash Flow statement and Profit and Loss Account for the 

Financial Year ended March 31, 2018 together with the Report of Board of Directors along with 

relevant Annexure(s) and the Report of Auditors for the said financial year. 

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ajay Mathur (DIN 01609016), who is liable to retire by rotation 

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

Special Business: 

      To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) as 

Ordinary Resolution(s): 

 

3. Regularisation of Mr. Surya Kumar, Non-Executive Additional Independent Director, by appointing 

him as Independent Director of the Company. 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 150 and 152 of the Companies Act,2013 and the Rules 

made thereunder, read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Surya Kumar, who was appointed as Non-Executive 

Additional Independent Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from November 

3, 2017and who holds office until the date of the AGM for financial year 2017-18 in terms of Section 

mailto:E-mail%3Acsitlfinlease@gmail.com
http://www.justrideenterprises.in/
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161 of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the 

Company for a term of five consecutive years up to 57th Annual General Meeting, not liable to retire by 

rotation. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to fix the sitting fees and any 

commissions payable to Mr. Surya Kumar”. 

 

4. Regularisation of Mr. Arun Yadav, Non-Executive Additional Independent Director by appointing him 

as Independent Director of the Company. 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 150 and 152 of the Companies Act,2013 and the Rules 

made thereunder, read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013and SEBI (Listing Obligations & 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Arun Yadav, who was appointed as Non-Executive 

Additional Independent Director of the Company by the Board of Directors with effect from November 

3, 2017 and who holds office until the date of the AGM for financial year 2017-18 in terms of Section 

161 of the Companies Act, 2013, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the 

Company for a term of five consecutive years up to 57th Annual General Meeting, not liable to retire by 

rotation. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to fix the sitting fees and any 

commissions payable to Mr. Arun Yadav”. 

 

  

      By order of the Board of Directors 

For Justride Enterprises Limited 

        

  Sd/-  

                                                      Hemant Rastogi 

Date: September 01, 2018                           Whole Time Director 

Place: New Delhi                                       DIN 00479470
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NOTES:- 

 

1. An explanatory statement as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the 

business specified above is annexed hereto. 

 

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO 

APPOINT A PROXY/ PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON POLL INSTEAD OF 

HIMSELF/HERSELF. SUCH A PROXY/ PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 

COMPANY. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in 

the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. 

However, a member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying 

voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other 

shareholder. The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered 

Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 

the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., 

must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.  

 

3. Only registered members of the Company holding shares as on the Cut-off date decided for the purpose, 

being Friday, September 21, 2018 or any proxy appointed by such registered member may attend and 

vote at the Annual General Meeting as provided under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

4. The  Register  of  members  and share  transfer  books  of  the Company will remain closed from 

Wednesday, the  26th September, 2018 to Friday, the 28th September, 2018 (both days inclusive). 

 

5. Voting Rights: Shareholders holding equity shares shall have one vote per share as shown against their 

holding. 

 

6. Persons who have acquired shares and became members of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of 

AGM but before the cut-off date of Friday, September 21, 2018, may obtain their user ID and password 

for e-voting from the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent or CDSL. 

 

7. Voting Through Electronic Means 

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide its 

members facility to exercise their right to vote in the Annual General Meeting(“AGM”) by electronic 

means and the business may be transacted through Remote E-voting Services provided by Central 

Depository Security Limited (CDSL). 

 

8. The members are provided with a facility for voting, either through remote e-voting as detailed in the 

notice herein or through poll at the venue of the AGM. Members attending the meeting but who have 

not casted their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM. 

 

9. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the 

securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their 



7 | P a g e  

 

PAN to their depository participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form are required to submit 

their PAN details to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company 

 

10. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the 

meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 

11. Members are requested to carefully read the instructions for remote e-voting before casting their vote. 

 

12. E-voting rights cannot be exercised by the Proxy. 

13. The remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period after which the portal shall 

forthwith be blocked and shall not be available: 

EVSN 

(ELECTRONIC VOTING 

SEQUENCE NUMBER) 

COMMENCMENT OF 

 E-VOTING 

END OF E-VOTING 

180906018 Tuesday, September  

25
th

, 2018 at 10.00 A.M 

Thursday, September 

27
th

, 2018 till 5.00 P.M. 

 

Note: Please read the instructions printed below before exercising your vote. 

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under: 

  

Process and Manner for members opting for remote e-voting is as under:- 

 

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically through CDSL are as under:  

 The voting period begins on Tuesday, September 25, 2018 at 10:00 A.M. and ends on Thursday, 

September 27,2018 at 5:00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares 

either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e .Friday, September 21, 

2018, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 

thereafter.  

 The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.  

 Click on Shareholders.  

 Now Enter your User ID: 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 
Company.  

 Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.  

 If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.comand voted on 

an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:  

 First time shareholders can login to the e-Voting system using their user-id (i.e. demat account 

number / folio number), PAN and Date of Birth (DOB) or Dividend Bank account number 

mentioned for the said demat account or folio. Physical shareholders will have to login with the 

Folio number, PAN and either DOB or Dividend Bank details for every voting.  

http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of 

the sequence number in the PAN field.  

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s 
before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. 

If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in 

the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the Company records 
for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.  

Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the 

Company records for the said demat account or folio. 

 Please enter the DOB or Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not 

recorded with the depository or Company please enter the member id / folio number 
in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (iv). 

 

 After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.  

 Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu 

wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. 

Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of 

any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting 

through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other 

person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.  

 For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice.  

 Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company (“Justride Enterprises Limited”) on which you 

choose to vote.  

 On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that 

you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.  

 Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.  

 After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 

click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.  

 Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.  

 You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on 

the Voting page.  

 If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.  

 Note for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians: 
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 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e.other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians 

are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates 

and Custodians respectively.  

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

 After receiving the login details they should create compliance user using the admin login 

and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the depository account(s) / 

folio numbers on which they wish to vote.  

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comand on approval 

of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.  

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have 

issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 

for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 

(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.   

 

Other Instructions:  

 

A. Since, the Company is required to provide the facility to cast their vote by electronic means to all its 

shareholders holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 

Friday, September 21, 2018. Accordingly, members casting their votes electronically may attend the 

Annual General Meeting but shall not be eligible to cast their vote in the Meeting. 

 

B. M/s Parveen Rastogi & Co., Company Secretaries, (Membership No. F4764) has been appointed as 

scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting and voting at the venue of the AGM in a fair and transparent 

manner.  

 

C. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, first count the 

votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at 

least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make not later than three days of the 

conclusion of the meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or 

against, if any, to the chairman or a person authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same. 

 

D. The results declared along with the Scrutinizers report shall be placed on the website and notice board of 

the Company for at least three days at the registered office of the Company and also on the website of 

CDSL within two days of passing of the resolution at Annual General Meeting to be held on Friday, 

September 28, 2018 and will be communicated to the designated stock exchange (BSE Limited) where 

shares of the Company are listed. 

 

E. The communication address of our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) for redressal of 

shareholders grievances is MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, F-65, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase 1, 

New Delhi - 110020. 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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F. The Register of Director’s shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), will be available for inspection by 

the members at the AGM. 

 

G. All the documents referred to in the accompanying notice will be available at the registered office of the 

Company during the business hours on all working days upto the date of the Annual General Meeting of 

Company. 

 

H. No person shall be entitled to attend and vote at the meeting as a duly authorized representative of any 

Body Corporate which is a shareholder of the Company, unless a duly certified copy of the Board 

resolution appointing him/her as a duly authorized representative, shall have been deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting. 

 

I. In terms of section 101 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the rules made thereunder, the 

Company is forwarding soft copies of all the documents to be sent to the shareholders including the 

General Meeting notices along with Audited Accounts and requisite reports thereon to all those 

members who have registered their e-mail ids with their respective DPs or with the Share Transfer 

Agent of the Company. Please note that these documents are also be available on the Company’s 

Website at www.justrideenterprises.in. All the members are requested to ensure to keep their e-mail 

addresses updated with the Depository Participants or by writing to the Company at 

justrideenterprises@gmail.com quoting their folio number(s) or their DP/ CLIENT IDs. 

 

J. Members desirous of obtaining any information or clarification concerning the Annual Accounts or 

operations of the Company are requested to address their questions to the Company’s Registered Office, 

so as to reach at least 7 days before the date of the meeting so that the information/ documents (for 

inspection) may be made available at the meeting to the best of extent possible. 

 

K. Members/Proxies should bring duly filled attendance slips attached herewith for attending the meeting. 

 

L. Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of director seeking re-

appointment at the AGM forms part of the Notice.  

 

M. Members are requested to update their correspondence address, bank account details, mail id, if any 

change has occurred in last updated details and their PAN details to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 

of the Company or Depository as may be applicable.   

 

 

N. The Company also request & draws attention to those shareholders who are holding shares in 

physical mode, to recent amendment to Regulation 40 of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with respect to mandatory 

dematerialization for transfer of securities. Please note that with effect from December 5, 2018, no 

transfers in physical mode will be accepted and transfers shall be in dematerialized form only. In 

http://www.justrideenterprises.in/
http://www.justrideenterprises.in/
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view of the above you are requested to kindly convert your holding from Physical mode into demat 

mode.  

 

O. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with 

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are 

requested to submit their self attested copy of PAN with the RTA of the Company.  

 

P. The Route Map for the Annual General Meeting of the Company along with the Landmark is enclosed 

herewith and forms part of this notice 

 

 

 By order of the Board of Directors 

For Justride Enterprises Limited 

     

     Sd/- 

                                      Hemant Rastogi 
Date: September 01, 2018                           Whole Time Director 

Place: New Delhi                                      DIN 00479470
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

2013: 

ITEM NO.3: REGULARISATION OF NON-EXECUTIVEADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR, MR. SURYA KUMAR, BY APPOINTING HIM AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

OF THE COMPANY. 

 

1. Mr. Surya Kumar was appointed as a Non-Executive Additional Independent Director of the Company 

with effect from November 03, 2017, in accordance with the provisions of Section 149,150 and 161 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Articles of Association of the Company. Pursuant to Section 

161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the above director hold office only up to the date of the Annual 

General Meeting of the Company for the financial year 2017-18. 

 

2. The Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr. Surya Kumar on the Company’s Board as 

Independent Director is desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends the 

said Resolution No. 3 for approval by the members of the Company. 

 

3. Declaration has been received with respect to the criteria of Independence prescribed under Section 149 

of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 is met byhim. 

 

4. None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives is in any way 

concerned or interested, in the said resolution. The Board recommends the said resolution to be passed 

as an ordinary resolution. 

 

ITEM NO.4: REGULARISATION OF NON-EXECUTIVE ADDITIONAL INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTOR, MR. ARUN YADAV, BY APPOINTING HIM AS AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR 

OF THE COMPANY. 

 

1. Mr. ArunYadavwas appointed as aNon-Executive Additional Independent Director of the Company 

with effect from November 03, 2017, in accordance with the provisions of Section 149,150 and 161 of 

the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Articles of Association of the Company. Pursuant to Section 

161 of the Companies Act, 2013, the above director holds office only up to the date of the Annual 

General Meeting of the Company for the financial year 2017-18. 
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2. The Board is of the view that the appointment of Mr. Arun Yadav on the Company’s Board as 

Independent Director is desirable and would be beneficial to the Company and hence it recommends the 

said Resolution No.4 for approval by the members of the Company. 

 

3. Declaration has been received with respect to the criteria of Independence prescribed under Section 149 

of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 is met by him.  

 

4. None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/their relatives is in any way 

concerned or interested, in the said resolution. The Board recommends the said resolution to be passed 

as an ordinary resolution. 

 

Additional information on Director recommended for appointment/re-appointment/regularisation as 

required under Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 . 

Particulars 

 

Mr. Surya Kumar Mr. Arun Yadav Mr. Ajay Mathur 

Director Identification 

No. (DIN) 

076966100 07966114 01609016 

Date of Birth 10/01/1971 25/08/1990 31/05/1958 

Date of Appointment on 

Board 

03 November, 2017 03 November, 2017 30 June, 2006 

Experience and nature 

of expertise in specific 

functional areas 

He is having a rich 

experience of around 18 

years in the field of 

finance. He also manages 

his own business and has 

an experience of appx. 2 

years in the business 

management. 

He possesses expertise in 

the field of accountancy. 

He is having an 

experience of 7 years in 

the area of accountancy. 

He is having a rich 

experience of around 18 

years in the field of 

Marketing 

Relationships between 

Directors inter-se 

 He is not in any way 

related to the promoters of 

the Company or any 

Director of the Company. 

He is not in any way 

related to the promoters of 

the Company or any 

Director of the Company. 

He is not in any way 

related to the promoters of 

the Company or any 

Director of the Company. 

Qualification Master in Commerce Master in Commerce Science Graduate 

Shareholding of Non-

Executive Director 

NIL NIL NIL 
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Listed entities apart 

from Justride 

Enterprises Limited in 

which the person also 

holds the directorship 

and the membership of 

Committees of the board 

He does not hold 

directorship and 

membership of committees 

in any listed entities. 

He does not hold 

directorship and 

membership of 

committees in any listed 

entities. 

Diamond Agro Industries 

Limited 
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BOARD REPORT 

 

To 

The Members 

 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Annual Report and Company’s audited financial statements for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2018.  

 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 

The Company’s financial performance for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 is summarized below: 

      (Rs. In lakhs) 

Particulars As on 

March 31,2018 

As on 

March 31,2017 

Income from operations 0.00 0.00 

Other income 0.00 1.57 

Profit before Finance, Charges, Amortization, 

Depreciation and Tax 

0.00  1.57 

Finance Charges (including Interest) 9.96 

 

8.69 

Other Expenses  6.81 10.66 

Depreciation  
0.00 0.00 

Profit before tax           (16.77)           (17.78) 

Provision for Tax 
0.00 0.00 

Net Profit            (16.77)           (17.78) 

Balance amount brought forward  (351.73) (759.79) 

Profit Available for appropriation 0.00 0.00 

Transferred to General Reserve 0.00 0.00 

Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00 

Corporate Dividend Tax 0.00 0.00 

Adjustment on account of revision in useful life of fixed 

assets 

0.00 0.00 

Reduction of Capital by order Of High Court    0.00 425.84 

Balance Carried forward         (368.50) 

 

(351.73) 
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CURRENT OPERATIONS & FUTURE OUTLOOK (STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS): 

 

Due to liquidity crunch and continuous losses, the Company has not been in a position to carry on its 

business operations during the financial year and the cash losses have been accumulated on account of 

routine expenses incurred under review.  

 

DISLCOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 

 

During the year under review, Company has followed prescribed Accounting Standards as laid down by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) in preparation of its financial statements. With effect 

from April 01, 2017, IND-AS is applicable on the Company and the financials of the Company have been 

prepared as per Indian Accounting Standards.  

 

SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURES OF THE COMPANY 

 

As on date of this Board Report your company does not have any subsidiary/associate and joint venture. 

 

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES  

 

As on date of this Board Report, the Company has no subsidiary.  

DETAILS OF CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 

There has been no change in the nature of business during the FinancialYear 2017-18. 

 

SHARE CAPITAL 

Authorized Share Capital of the company 

The Authorized share capital of your company is Rs.5,50,00,000 (Rupees Five Crore Fifty Lakh Only) 

comprising of 55,00,000(Fifty Five Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs.10/-(Rupees Ten Only) each..  

Paid up Share Capital of the Company 

At present, paid up Share Capital of the Company stands at Rs.47,31,600/- (Rupees Forty Seven Lakhs 

Thirty One Thousand Six Hundred Only ) comprising of 4,71,360 (Four Lakh Seventy One Thousand Three 

hundred Sixty Only) (“Equity Shares”)of Rs.10/-(Rupees Ten Only) each. 

DIVIDEND & RESERVES 

 

Since there were no profits during the year, the directors regret their inability to recommend any dividend 

for the Financial Year 2017-18. 

 

TRANSFER TO RESERVE 
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Since there were no profits during the year, therefore no amount had been transferred in reserves. 

 

DIRECTORS 

 

 Appointment /Reappointment of Directors 
 

Mr.AjayMathur (DIN 01609016), being the Director liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting and being eligible to be appointed has offered himself for re-appointment. The Board 

of your Company recommends his appointment. 

The following appointments were made during the year: 

Mr. Surya Kumar and Mr. Arun Yadav were appointed as the Non-executive Additional Independent 

Directorw.e.f. 03 November, 2017. 

As on the date of presenting this report, Composition of the Board of the Directors constitutes of: 

Name  Category 

Mr. Hemant Rastogi Whole Time Director 

Mr. Ajay Mathur Non-Executive Non Independent Director 

Mr. Surya Kumar Independent Director 

Mr. Arun Yadav Independent Director 

Mr. Harish Agarwal Independent Director 

 

 Declaration by Independent Director(s)  

In terms with Section 149(7) of the Companies Act 2013, every Independent Director of the Company 

has submitted a declaration that they meet the criteria of Independence in terms of Section 149(6). 

 

 Statutory Disclosures 

None of the Directors of your Company is disqualified as per provision of section 164(2) of the Act. The 

Directors of the Company have made necessary disclosures, as required under various provisions of the 

Act. 

 

 Code of conduct by Directors and Senior Management  

The Board of Directors and Senior Management play key role in attaining the vision and mission of the 

Company. The business goals can be achieved only if the management works efficiently and ethically 

both. The working and conduct of management is required to be regulated regularly for bringing 

maximum output from it along with efficiency and effectiveness. For the same, the Company has laid 

down a Code of Conduct for its Board of Directors and Senior Management which incorporates their 

responsibilities, duties, ethics and code which they have to follow while acting in their respective 

capacities and the Company keeps on modifying the same as per the need of time. Every director and 

Senior Management of the Company complies with the code throughout the year. An affirmation by 

Whole Time Director on the compliance of code of conduct by all the Board Members and Senior 

Management is annexed herewith as Annexure D. 



18 | P a g e  

 

 

 FamiliarizationProgramme for Independent Director 

The Company has in place Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors. At present, Company 

has 3 (three) Independent Directors in the Board who are regularly kept informed of all the affairs of the 

Company and market factors affecting the business. Also they are updated regularly about the changes 

in the rules, regulations and laws applicable and affecting the Company, all the proposed plans and 

policies of the Company, so that they can take well informed independent decision while voting in board 

meeting. 

 

 Meetings of Board of Directors 

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company met Five(5) times onMay 30, 

2017, September 14, 2017, November 03, 2017,December 14, 2017, and February 12, 2018. 

 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND VIGIL MECHANISM 

The Companyhas constituted a vigil mechanism named Whistle Blower Policy (“Policy”) to deal 

with instance of unethical practices, fraud and mismanagement or gross misconduct by the 

employees of the Company, if any, that can lead to financial loss or reputational risk to the 

organization. It is hereby confirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee. The 

Whistle Blower Policy is available on the website of the Company at www.justrideenterprises.in. 

Your Directors wish to inform that in Compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, an audit 

committee has been duly constituted. The Audit Committee as on March 31, 2018 comprises of the 

following Independent Directors: 

Shri. Harish Aggarwal Chairman 

Shri.Surya Kumar Member 

Shri. Hemant Rastogi Member 

The audit committee reviews reports submitted by the management and audit reports submitted by the 

statutory auditors. Suggestions for improvement are considered and the audit committee follows up on 

corrective action. 

 

During the year under review, the Audit Committee has met4 times on May 30, 2017, September 14, 2017, 

December 14, 2017, February 12, 2018. 

 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE  

The Board of the Company has constituted a policy on the Nomination and Remuneration of the KMPs and 

senior management of the Company. In terms of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Nomination & 

Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2018 comprises of the following Directors. 
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Shri. Harish Aggarwal Chairman  

Shri. Surya Kumar Member 

Shri. Ajay Mathur Member 

 

The Committee has formulated the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of director and recommended to the board a policy on remuneration for the directors, key 

managerial personnel and rest employees for the financial year 2017-18 which was approved by the board in 

its meeting. 

 

During the year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has met on November 03, 

2017. 

 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 

The Company has constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee with following composition as on 
March 31,2018:- 

 

Shri. Ajay Mathur Chairman 

Shri Hemant Rastogi Member 

Shri. Surya Kumar Member 

 

 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed 

along with proper explanations relating to material departures. 

 

2. The Directors had selected such accounting policies & applied them consistently & made judgments 

& estimates that are reasonable & prudent so as to give a true & fair view of the state of affairs of the 

Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period. 

 

3. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

 
4. The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis. 

 

5. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 

internal controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

 

6. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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DETAILS OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 

As on the date, none of the director is being paid any remuneration.  

DEPOSITS 

Our Company has not accepted any deposits during the period under review within the meaning of Section 

73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 and any 

amendment thereof. 

STATUS OF LISTING 

The Company’s shares are presently listed at BSE Limited (‘BSE’) with Scrip Code531035 and at Calcutta 

Stock Exchange Limited (‘CSE’) with Scrip Code 030062. 

 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

 

The Statutory Auditors of the Company, M/s. BNPSY &Associates,Chartered Accountants were appointed 

in the 48th Annual General Meeting in accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of Companies Act, 

2013 for a term of five years upto 53rd Annual General Meeting.However,such appointment was subject to 

the ratification by members at every Annual General Meeting till 53rd Annual General Meeting. 

 

AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Auditors’ Report put emphasis on two matters in respect of which the Directors of the Company has 

submitted a statement on impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018 to 

Stock Exchanges. The details of the said matters along with Management’s view are provided herein below: 

1 Auditor’s qualification for Fixed Assets of the Company: 
In respect of Auditor’s qualification for Fixed Assets of the Company, it is imperative to note that 

presently, the Fixed Assets having Book Value of Rs. 16.86/- lacs are not in possession of the Company 

due to some legal tussle which is going on between the Company and one of its Director who resigned 

from the Board, a long while. 

 

In view of the aforesaid fact, the Company is not maintaining any record showing any particulars including 

anyquantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets. 

However, if the Company is not able to win the case, then the aforesaid book value of Fixed Assets will be 

needed to be written off from the Books of the Company. 

 

2 Auditor’s qualification for erosion in Net Worth: 
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With regard to Auditor’s qualification for erosion in net worth, the Company was non-functional from 

several years and the cash losses have been incurred only on account of routine expenses. In this regard, the 

Company has undergone reduction of share capital with the intent to wipe of the accumulated losses 

against the diminished portion of Share Capital. Post reduction, the accumulated losses has been reduced to 

the extent of 90% of the existing equity share capital of the Company. 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

A report on industry analysis is attached hereto and forms part of the Annual Report asAnnexure A. 

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 

 

As per provisions of Section 204 of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s 

Parveen Rastogi & Co.,Company Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditor to conduct the Secretarial Audit of 

the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2018, is annexed to the 

Board Report as Annexure B. 

 

MANAGEMENT’S COMMENTS ON OBSERVATIONS GIVEN IN THE SECRETARIAL 

AUDIT REPORT 

 
The Company is in process of finding the suitable candidate to be designated as the Women 

Director on the board of the company and Company Secretary for the Company.  

 

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN (MGT-9) 

 

A separate annexure containing extracts of Annual Return forms part of this Directors Report asAnnexure 

C. 

 

BOOK CLOSURE 

 

The transfer books of the company will be closed from Wednesday, September 26, 2018 to Friday, 

September 28, 2018 (both days inclusive) for purpose of Annual General Meeting datedFriday, September 

28, 2018. 

 

INTERNAL CONTROL 

 

The Company has adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size and nature of business. 

The Board of Directors periodically reviews the audit plans, adequacy of internal controls and risk 

management. 

 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

 

The Company appreciates the fact that management of risk is an essential element of growth and for the 

same, assessing risk and taking steps to control and curb it is necessary. Thus the Board has implemented a 
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well laid out risk management plan in the Company and suitably incorporated procedures in it for assessing 

and minimizing the prospective risks to which the Company may be exposed. The board has not identified 

any element of risk which can create a threat to the Company’s business or its existence during the period 

under review. 

 

POLICY ON INSIDER TRADING 

 

The Company follows a strict code on prohibition of Insider Trading and the same has been detailed to all 

the directors, senior management and employees of the Company. For ensuring the same, the Company has 

adopted a code of fair disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information in accordance with SEBI 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Code is available on the website of the Company. 

 

OTHER INFORMATION 

 Particulars of loan, guarantees or investments under Section 186: The Company has duly complied 

with Section 186 w.r.t., loan, guarantees or investments. 

 

 Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in section 188(1): There has 

been no instance of related party transaction during the year ended March 31, 2018. 

 

 The amount proposed to be carried out to the reserves: NIL 

 

 The amount recommended to be paid by way of dividend: NIL 

 

 Material changes in the financial statements: No material changes, however, the Company has 

adopted IND AS in the Financial Year 2017-18. 
 

 Development and implementation of policy on Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives taken during 
the year: NOT APPLICABLE 

 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL 

DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the 

Board, in consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration Committee, has formulated a framework 

containing, inter-alia, the criteria for performance evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its 

Committees and Individual Directors, including Independent Directors. Accordingly, following is the 

criteria for evaluation:- 

a. Criteria for evaluation of the Board of Directors as a whole: 

 Regularity of Meetings 

 Quantum of Agenda  

 Administration of Meetings 

 Flow and quantity of Information from the Management to the Board 

 Number of Committees and their role.  

 Overall performance of the Company 

 Competency of Directors 
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 Experience of Directors 

 Mix of qualification 

 Board Diversity 

 Recording of minutes 

b. Criteria for evaluation of the Individual Directors and Chairperson: 

 Experience and ability to contribute to the decision making process 

 Problem solving approach and guidance to the Management 

 Ability to function as a team 

 Attendance and Participation in the Meetings 

 Personal competencies and contribution to strategy formulation 

 Contribution towards statutory compliances, monitoring of controls and Corporate 

Governance 

 Effectiveness of leadership and ability to steer the meeting. 

 

The Independent Directors had met separately without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and the 

members of management and discussed, inter-alia, the performance of Non-Independent Directors and 

Board as a whole and the performance of the Chairman of the Company after taking into consideration the 

views of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every Director`s 

performance. 

The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors have been done by the entire Board, excluding 

the Director being evaluated. On the basis of performance evaluation done by the Board, it shall be 

determined whether to extend or continue their term of appointment, whenever the respective term 

expires.The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO AS PER SECTION 134(3)(M) OF 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 8 OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014  

 

Conservation of Energy 

 

Presently there being no operations involving energy consumption, thus the provisions with respect to 

conservation of energy does not apply. 

 

Form of Disclosure of Particulars with respect to Absorption of Technology, Research & 

Development. 

Research & Development 

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the company-There was no research and 

development activity carried out during the financial year. 

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D-No benefits were derived, as no R&D was 

undertaken  
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3. Future plan of action -The Management of the Company is making necessary roadmap to create a 

niche by dealing in toddler cycles and toys. 

4. Expenditure on R & D -No R&D activity was undertaken during the last financial year. 

 

Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation 

No technology was absorbed, adapted or innovated during the financial year. 

 

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation-No technology 

was absorbed, adapted or innovated during the last financial year. 

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g., product improvement, cost reduction, 

product development, import substitution, etc- Not applicable, as no such initiatives in this regard 

were undertaken. 

3. Import of Technology- No technology has been imported during the last financial year. 

 

Foreign Exchange-Earning /Outgo 

There is no transaction made by the Company involving Foreign Exchange. 

 

DISCLOSURE UNDER ‘THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT THE WORK 

PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

 
The Company has in place an Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy (‘Policy’) to prevent sexual harassment 

women at the workplace. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under the 

Policy. No case has been reported during the year.  
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GENERAL 

 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as 

there were no transactions on these items during the year under review: 

 Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 

 Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act. 

 Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any 

scheme save and except ESOS referred to in this Report.  

 Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole-time Directors of the Company receive any 

remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries as company does not have any 

subsidiaries. 

 No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators, Courts or Tribunals which 

impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.  

 No frauds were reported by auditors or reported to Central Government for the Financial 

year ended on March 31, 2018. 

 None of the Directors of your company is disqualified as per the provisions of Section 

164(2) of the Act. The Directors have made necessary disclosures, as required under 

various provisions of the Act.  

 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

The Company is not required to mandatorily comply with the provisions of Regulation 17 to Regulation 27 

of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations, 2015) 

as its equity share capital is less than Rs.10 Crore and Net Worth is not exceeding Rs.25 crores, as on the 

last day of thefinancial year i.e. 2017-18. 

 

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

The relations between the employees and the management have remained cordial and harmonious during the 

year under review. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation for the assistance, cooperation and trust 

reposed in our Company by the investors, Banks, Stock Exchanges and other Government Authorities 

during the financial year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on record their sincere 

appreciation to the shareholders for their continued patronage and support. 

 

By order of the Board of Directors 

            For Justride Enterprises Limited 

   

                                                                                                                        Sd/- 

                                                     Hemant Rastogi 
Date: September 01, 2018                       Whole Time Director 

Place: New Delhi                                     DIN-00479470 
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Annexure A 

 

MANAGEMENT DISSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

 

Industry Overview: 

 

The Indian toy industry represents a huge opportunity for both domestic and global toy manufacturers, 

owing to its base of the world’s largest population of children. The industry is highly fragmented, with a 

large number of indigenous manufacturers and some leading global Companies dominating the branded toys 

market in the country. 

Business Segmentation: 

The toy industry is characterized by many different toy manufacturers. Within the larger toy industry, there 

is a niche of educational toy manufacturers. This niche is fairly new (within the last five years) as the 

convergence of toys and educational tools becomes more legitimized. For years there was no awareness that 

a toy could have educational value, it was assumed that a toy was a mindless way of occupying a child's 

time and attention, giving the parent a break. Only recently has there been studies published that clearly 

show the ability to design a toy that captivates a child's attention while teaching them constructive skills. 

Market Segmentation: 

 Individual Consumers: This group consists of retail consumers who generally purchase products for 

their child or someone that they know. The demographics for this segment is a household income of 

>$50,000, have high aspirations for their children in terms of education and development and want to 

get started as soon as possible.  

 

 Wholesale Purchasers: This group is buying toys for children as a part of providing their business 

services. This segment consists of day care based or school based such as nursery school or pre- 

school. 
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SWOT ANALYSIS: 

 

 
 

Business overview:  

The Company is mainly engaged in trading of bicycles, tricycles and plastic items.  

Segment Wise Performance:  

As the Company’s business activity falls within a single segment viz, “engaged in the business of trading in 

Tricycles and Plastic Items. “, the disclosure requirement of segment reporting is not applicable. 

Opportunities and Threats: 
 

The Company was carrying on the business of trading of bicycles, Tricycles and plastic items. However, due 

to growth of similar sector producing similar cheaper and low quality products, the demand for products 

being traded by the Company decreased considerably. 

The cut down demand for the products of the Company resulted in losses which got accumulated over a 

period of time and leaving no scope for the Company but to close down its present business. These 
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accumulated losses have such an adverse effect on the Company’s financial health that it is not able to 

attract investment to start new business. 

 

Company outlook: 

As stated earlier, your Company is a financially weak Company and is adopting measures to come out from 

financial losses. Increasing competition both in terms of more manufactures of our products and coming in 

of lower end products will be a challenge that we will need to meet in order to stay abreast with the market 

growth. 

 

Risk Concerns: 

Your Company is facing business and financial risks. All these risks are continuously addressed in the 

business plans, functional strategies and management review and acted upon. 
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PARVEEN RASTOGI & CO.   Tel Off: 23556168 

COMPANY SECRETARIES    Mobile: 9811213445 

Add: Flat No.3, Sood Building, Tel Mill Marg, Ram Nagar, New Delhi-55  

 

FORM MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 2017-18 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies  

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 

The Members, 

JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED 

FLAT NO. 133, C4E, POCKET NO.11, 

JANAKPURI,NEW DELHI-110058 

 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate governance practices by JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED (hereinafter 

called the “Company”) having CIN L74899DL1967PLC004704. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 
expressing my opinion thereon.  

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents 

and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, 

the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018, complied 

with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms, returns filed and other records maintained by 
JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED (the “Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March, 

2018 according to the provisions of:  
 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;  

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;  

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-Laws framed thereunder;  

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations madethereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment. There was no External 
Commercial Borrowings;  

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 („SEBI Act‟):-  
 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011;  

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)  Regulations, 2015;  

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period.)  
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d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 

(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period.)  

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008(Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);  

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations,1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;  

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not 

Applicable to the Company during the Audit period); and 

h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (Not 

Applicable to the Company during the Audit period);  

 

 

(vi) I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism 

formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the 
Company. The list of major head/ groups of Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable to the 

Company is given under.  

 
1. The Information Technology Act, 2000 and the rules made thereunder  

2. The Indian Stamp Act, 1899 read with Indian Stamp (Delhi Amendment) Act, 2001 (on issue of 

Equity Shares)  
3. Income Tax Act 1961 & Rules 1962. 

4. Service Tax Law (Finance Act 1992) 

5. Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015  

6. Applicable Accounting Standards 
7. Employees PF and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952. 

8. The Sexual harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013  

 
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:  

 

 Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India on meetings of the 

Board of Directors and General Meetings.  
 

 Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

 I have not examined compliance by the Company with applicable financial laws, like direct and 
indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other 

designated professionals.  
 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 

Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent mentioned below:  
 

1. It has been observed that the Company has not complied with the provision of Section 203 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under in respect of appointment of Chief Financial 
Officer and Company Secretary.  

2. It has also been observed that Company has not complied with the provision of Section 138 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under in respect of appointment of Internal Auditor.  
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3. It has also been observed that from November 03, 2018, the Company has not complied with the 

provision of Section 149(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under in respect of 

appointment of Woman Director.  

 

I further report that:  
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 

Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions 

of the Act.  

 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meetings.  
 

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board 

were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

 

I further report that: 
 

 There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 

regulations and guidelines. 

 During the audit period, the Company has 2 pending cases under Labour Law, but these 

events/actions does not have a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above 

referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc.  

 During the audit period, there was no event / action that having a major bearing on the Company’s 

affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

FORPARVEEN RASTOGI & CO. 

COMPANY SECRETARIES 

        

Sd/- 

Place: New Delhi           PARVEEN RASTOGI 

Date: 01/09/2018     C.P. No. 2883 

M. No. 4764 
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Annexure C 

Form No. MGT-9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31st March 2018 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies  

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

 

a. CIN:-L74899DL1967PLC004704 

b.Registration Date:- 14/02/1967 

c. Name of the Company:- Justride Enterprises Limited 

d.Category / Sub-Category of the Company:- Company Limited by Share  

e. Address of the Registeredoffice and contact details:-Flat No. 133, C4E, Pocket No.11, 

JanakPuri,New Delhi-110058. 

f. Whether listed company Yes / No:- YES 

g. Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any:- 

M/S MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, 

Address: F-65 1stFloor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-110020 

Phone:  011 – 41406148 

Fax: 011 - 41709881 

Email ID:helpdeskdelhi@mcsregistrars.com 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

(Not Applicable as none of the business activity contributed 10% or more) 

 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES   

(Not applicable as company does not have any subsidiary) 

 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i. Category-wise Share Holding 

 

Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held  

at the beginning of the year 

 (April 1,2017) 

No. of Shares held  

at the end of the year 

(March 31, 2018) 

% 

Chang

e 

During 

the 

year 

Dema

t 

Physica

l 

Total % of 

Total 

Share

Dema

t 

Physical Total % of 

Total 

Share

mailto:helpdeskdelhi@mcsregistrars.com
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s s 

A. Promoters 
(1) Indian 

a) 

Individual/HUF 

0 35443 35443 7.49 0 35443 35443 7.49 Nil 

b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

c) State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

d) Bodies Corp. 0 79140 79140 16.73 0 79140 79140 16.73 Nil 

e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

f) Any Other…. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  Nil 

Sub-total (A) 

(1):- 

0 114583 11458

3 

24.22 0 114583 114583 24.22 Nil  

(2) Foreign         

    

  

a) NRIs - 

Individuals/ 

Foreigners 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 

Nil 

b) Other –

Individuals  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
Nil 

c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

e) Any Other…. 0  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

Sub-total (A) 

(2):- 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

Total 

shareholding of 

Promoter (A) = 

(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

0 114583 11458

3 

24.22 0 114583 114583 24.22 Nil  

  

B. Public Shareholding  

1. Institutions               

a) Mutual Funds 0  0 0   0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

b) Banks / FI 0  0  0  0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

c) Central Govt 0   0  0  0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

d) State Govt(s) 0  0  0  0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

0   0  0  0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

f) Insurance 0  0  0  0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

Companies 0  0  0  0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

g) FIIs 0  0  0  0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

h) Foreign 

Venture 

0  0  0  0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

Capital Funds 0  0  0  0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

i) Others 

(specify) 

0  0  0  0 0 0 0 0  Nil 
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Sub-total 

(B)(1):- 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

2. Non-

Institutions 

     

    

  

a) Bodies Corp.           

i) Indian 4103 9810 13913 2.94 4013 9780 13793 2.92 0.02 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

b) Individuals      

    

  

i) Individual 
shareholders 

holding nominal 

share capital upto 

of Rs. 2 lakh 

46847 176050 22289
7 

47.11 49954 227896 277850 58.72 11.61 

ii)Individual 

shareholders 

holding nominal 
share capital  

in excess of Rs. 2 

lakh 

0 121667 12166

7 

25.71 0 66834 66834 14.12 11.59 

 

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

c) Others   

 

 

i) Non resident 
Indians 

100 0 100 0.02 100 100 100 0.02  

Sub-total 

(B)(2):-  

51050 307527 35857

7 

75.78 51417 307160 358577 75.78 Nil 

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(

2) 

51050 307527 35857

7 

75.78 51417 307160 358577 75.78 Nil 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 

GDRs & ADRs 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Nil 

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 

51050 422110 47316

0 

100 51417 421743 473160 100.0

0 

Nil  

 

ii. Shareholding of Promoters 
 

S.No. Shareholder’s 

Name 

Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

(April 1, 2017) 

Share holding 

at the end of the year 

(March 31, 2018) 

% Change in 

shareholdingDu

ring the year 

  No. of 

Shares 

% of 

Total 

shares 

of the 
Compa

ny 

% of 

shares 

Pledged/

encumbe
red to 

total 

shares 
 

No. of 

Shares 

% of 

Total 

shares of 

the 
Company 

% of shares 

Pledged/encu

mbered to 

total shares 
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1 Sutodiya 
Investment 

&Trading 

Company Ltd. 

20900 4.42 - 20900 4.42 - NIL 

2 Shantanu 

Kejriwal 

18000 3.80 - 18000 3.80 - NIL 

3 SalendraGoswam

i 

13380 2.83 - 13380 2.83 - NIL 

4 True Toys Pvt. 

Ltd. 

12400 2.62 - 12400 2.62 - NIL 

5 Tobu Industries 

Pvt. Ltd. 

11850 2.50 - 

 

11850 2.50 - 

 
NIL 

6 Active Luggage 

Pvt. Ltd. 

10400 2.20 - 10400 2.20 - NIL 

7 Active Cycle Pvt. 

Ltd. 

23590 4.99 - 7790 4.99 - NIL 

8 Anita Kejriwal 2000 0.42 - 2000 0.42 - NIL 

9 Rukmani Devi 
Kejriwal 

1953 0.41 - 1953 0.41 - NIL 

10 Nagar Mull 

Kejriwal 

100 0.02 - 100 0.02 - NIL 

11 SheetalKejriwal 10 0.00 - 10 0.00 - NIL 

 
Total 

 

114583 24.22 - 114583 24.22 - NIL 

 

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change): No Change Occurred 

 

iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and 

ADRs): 

 

S. No. 
For Each ofthe  

Top 10Shareholders 
 

Shareholding at the  

beginning of the year 

(April 1, 2017) 

Increase/Decreas

e during the year 

Shareholding  

at the end of the Year 

(March 31, 2018) 

No. of shares % of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shareof 

the 

company 

1. 1 ShubhalGoel - - 75334 75334 15.92 

2. 2 O P  Modi   13924 2.94 - 13924 2.94 

3. 3 Naresh   Tandon 9119 1.93 - 9119 1.93 

4. 4 Aseem   Chopra     6200 1.31 - 6200 1.31 

5. 5 Vandana   Gupta     5250 1.11 - 5250 1.11 
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6. 6 Kusum   Gupta      5050 1.07 - 5050 1.07 

7. 7 Satnam Kaur  Batra 4650 0.98 - 4650 0.98 

8. 8 Flowline Vanijya  Pvt. 

Ltd.    

3420 0.72 - 3420 0.72 

9. 9 Reema   Mittal      2240 0.47 - 2240 0.47 

10. 1
0 
Sunayna   Mittal   

1930 0.41 

- 

1930 0.41 

 
Total 51783 10.94  127117 26.86 

 

v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: NIL 

 

 

 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

(Amt. in Rs.) 

 Secured Loans 
excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning 

ofthe financial year 
i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

 

NIL 
 

 

 

2,93,18,021.00 

 

NIL 

 

 

2,93,18,021.00 

 

 

 

Total (i+ii+iii) 

 

 

NIL 

 

2,93,18,021.00 

 

 

NIL 

 

2,93,18,021.00 

 

Change in Indebtedness during 

the financial year 

 Addition 

 Reduction 

NIL 1,860,488.04 NIL 1,860,488.04 

Net Change NIL 1,860,488.04 NIL 1,860,488.04 

Indebtedness at the 

end of the financial year 
i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

NIL 
                 

31,178,509.04 

 

NIL 31,178,509.04 
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Total (i+ii+iii) NIL 31,178,509.04  

 

NIL 31,178,509.04 

 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
a) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NIL 

b) Remuneration to other directors: NIL 

c) Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD- NIL 
d) Overall maximum managerial remuneration and managerial remuneration in case of absence or 

inadequacy of profits. NIL 

e) Details of employees (salary 60 lakhs/ 5 lakhs):NOT APPLICABLE 

 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NOT APPLICABLE 

 

 

     Sd/- 

Hemant Rastogi 

 (Whole Time Director) 

DIN: 00479470 

Date: September 01, 2018 

Place: New Delhi 
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ANNEXURE D 

DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTOR 

In terms of Regulation 17read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I hereby certify that the Company has laid down code of conduct for all 

Board Members and Senior Management of the Company. Further, I hereby confirmthat members of the 

board of directors and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the said code ofconduct 

applicable to them during the year ended March 31, 2018. 

 

 

Sd/- 

Hemant Rastogi 

(Whole Time Director) 

DIN: 00479470 

 

Date: September 01, 2018 

Place: New Delhi 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

To  

The Members of Justride Enterprises Limited 

 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying Standalonefinancial statements of Justride Enterprises 

Limited(“the company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018, the 

Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended, and a summary of 

the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,  

Management’s Responsibility for the StandaloneFinancial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 

the Companies Act’ 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial 

Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and 

cash flow of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 

7 of the Companies (accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of 

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies ; judgments and estimate that are 

reasonable and prudent: and design implementation of adequate financial controls, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true view 

and free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on theseStandalone financial statements based on 

our audit.We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing 

standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the 

provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 

143(10) of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and 

plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether the financial statements are 

free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the 

disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 

considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial 
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statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the 

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the 

Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 

statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for ouradverse audit opinion on the Standalonefinancial statements. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations to the Act 

in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as 31st March, 

2017, and its profit/loss and its cash flow for the ended on that date. 

[Emphasis of Matters] 

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements: 

a) Note no.3 to the financial statements which, describes the fixed assets are not in the 

possession of the company and no depreciation provided on these assets. 

 

b) Note 14 in the financial statements which indicate that the Company has accumulated 

losses and its net worth has been fully eroded, the Company has incurred a net 

loss/net cash loss during the current and previous year (s) and, the Company’s current 

liabilities exceeded its current assets as at the balance sheet date. These conditions, 

along with other matters set forth in Notes 14, indicate the existence of a material 

uncertainty that may cast significant doubt of the Company have been prepared on a 

going concern. However, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared 

on a going concern basis for the reasons stated in the said Note. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), asamended, 

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 

4 of the Order, to the extent applicable, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. 

Further to our comments in the aforesaid annexure, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, 

we report that: 

1. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of 

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
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2. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

 
 

3. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

 

4. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting 

standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies 

(accounts) Rule, 2014. 

5. The going concern matter described in sub-paragraph (b) under the Emphasis of 

Matters Paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the 

functioning of the Company. 

 

6. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors is disqualified as 

on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as directors in terms of section 164(2) of 

the Act.  

 
 

7. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting 

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in “Annexure B”. 

 

8. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its financial statements – Refer Note 10 to the financial statements;  

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For BNPSY & ASSOCIATES 

 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

    FRN: 507853C 

 

          Sd/- 

    (S. K. SHARMA) 

    Partner 

    Membership No. 086387 

 

   PLACE: New Delhi  

   DATE: 30-05-2018 
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“AnnexureA”totheIndependentAuditor’sReportofevendateontheStandalone 

FinancialStatementsofJustride Enterprises Limited 

 

1. In respect of its fixed assets : 
 

a) As explanation given to us there are certain legal disputes with regard fixed 
assets of the company, so the company is not maintaining any record showing 
any particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assts. 
 

b) Not Applicable since those disputed assets are not in company’s possession. 
 

2. In respect of its inventories : 
 

a) As company is non- operating therefore provisions of clause (ii) (a)/ (b)/(c) of 
the order relating to inventory verification are not applicable to the company. 
 

3. In respect of loans , secured or unsecured , granted by company to companies , firms 
or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies 

Act 2013 
 

a) The company has not granted secured or unsecured loan to companies, firms or 
other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the 
Companies Act. 
 

4. Inouropinionandaccordingtotheinformationandexplanationsgiventous,the 

companyhascompliedwiththeprovisionsofsection185andI86oftheCompaniesAct, 2013 In 
respectof loans,investments,guarantees,andsecurity. 

 

5. The company has not accepted any deposits from the public during the year. However 
unsecured loan amounting to Rs.31178509/- outstanding as on date of balance sheet. 
No order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal 
or Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal, 

 

6. Asinformedtous,themaintenanceofCostRecordshasnotbeenspecifiedbythe 
CentralGovernmentundersub-section(1)ofSection148of theAct,in respectofthe activities 
carriedonbythe company. 
 

7. In respect of statutory dues ; 

 
 

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the basis of our 
examination of the books of account, the Company has been generally regular 
in depositing undisputed statutory dues as applicable with appropriate 
authorities. According to information & explanation given to us, there are 
statutory liabilities outstanding for more than six months as at close of the year 

from the date of becoming payable amounting to Rs 64410/-. 
 

b) As per information and explanation provided to us, the Company is not 
disputing any statutory liabilities. 
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c) No amount is required to transferred to investor education and protection fund 
in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 
1956) and rules made there under. 

 

8. Based on our audit procedures and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has defaulted in repayment of dues to some inter 
corporate loans. The interest has also not been provided on this loan. No loan is 
outstanding of financial institution, bank and debenture holders. 
 

9. Basedupontheauditproceduresperformedandtheinformationandexplanationsgiven by 
the management, thecompanyhas notraised moneysbywayof initial public offer or 
further publicofferincludingdebtinstrumentsandterm Loans. Accordingly, the 

provisions of clause3 (ix) of theOrder arenotapplicable to the Companyandhencenot 
commented upon. 
 

10. Basedupontheauditproceduresperformedandtheinformationandexplanationsgiven 
bythemanagement,we reportthatnofraudby theCompanyoronthecompanybyits officers 
oremployees has been noticedorreportedduringtheyear. 
 

11. Basedupontheauditproceduresperformedandtheinformationandexplanationsgiven bythe 
management,the managerialremunerationhasbeenpaidorprovidedin 
accordancewiththerequisiteapprovalsmandatedby theprovisionsofsection197read with 
Schedule V tothe Companies Act; 
 

12. Inouropinion,the CompanyisnotaNidhiCompany.Therefore,theprovisionsofclause 3 
(xii)ofthe Order are notapplicable tothe Company. 

 

13. Inouropinion,alltransactionswiththerelatedpartiesareincompliancewithsection 
177and188ofCompaniesAct,2013andthedetailshavebeendisclosedinthe 
FinancialStatementsasrequiredbytheapplicableaccountingstandards. 
 

14. Basedupontheauditproceduresperformedandtheinformationandexplanationsgiven bythe 
management, the companyhasnotmadeanypreferentialallotmentorprivate placementof 

sharesorfullyorpartlyconvertible debenturesduringtheyearunder 
review.Accordingly,theprovisionsofclause3(xiv)oftheOrderarenotapplicableto 
theCompanyandhence notcommented upon. 

 

15. Basedupontheauditproceduresperformedandtheinformationandexplanationsgiven 
bythemanagement,the companyhasnotenteredintoanynon-cashtransactionswith 
directors orpersonsconnectedwithhim.Accordingly,the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of 
theOrder are notapplicable totheCompanyand hence notcommented upon. 

 

16. Inouropinion,thecompanyisnotrequiredtoberegisteredundersection45IAofthe Reserve 
BankofIndiaAct,1934 andaccordingly,the provisionsofclause 3(xvi)ofthe Order are 
notapplicableto the Companyandhence notcommented upon. 
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PLACE: New Delhi                                                                        for BNPSY & ASSOCIATES 

DATE: 30-05-2018Chartered Accountants  

         FRN: 507853C 

 

 

 

                [S.K. SHARMA] 

                                Partner 

                              M.NO.086387 

 

 

“AnnexureB”totheIndependentAuditor’sReportofevendateontheStandalone Financial 

Statements of Justride Enterprises Limited  

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 

ofSection143of theCompanies Act, 2013(“theAct”) 

Wehaveaudited theinternalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancialreportingofJustride Enterprises Limited 

(“the Company”) asofMarch 31,2017 in conjunctionwithourauditofthe standalone financial 

statementsoftheCompanyfor theyear ended onthatdate. 

Management’s Responsibility forInternal Financial controls  

TheCompany’smanagementisresponsibleforestablishingandmaintaininginternalfinancial control 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteriaestablishedby the 

Companyconsideringthe essentialcomponentsofinternalcontrolstatedin theGuidance Note on 

Auditof Internal Financial ControlsOverFinancial Reportingissuedbythe 

InstituteofCharteredAccountantsofIndia”.]Theseresponsibilities includethedesign, 

implementationandmaintenanceofadequateinternalfinancialcontrolsthatwere operating 

effectivelyforensuringtheorderlyandefficientconductofits business,includingadherenceto 

company’s policies,thesafeguardingof itsassets,thepreventionanddetectionof fraudsand 

errors,theaccuracyandcompletenessoftheaccountingrecords,andthe timelypreparationof 

reliable financial information, as requiredunder the Companies Act,2013

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Ourresponsibilityis to expressanopinionontheCompany'sinternalfinancialcontrolsover financial 

reportingbasedon our audit.We conducted our auditin accordance with theGuidance 

NoteonAuditofInternalFinancialControlsOver FinancialReporting(the “Guidance Note”)and 

theStandardsonAuditing,issuedbyICAIanddeemedtobeprescribedundersection143(10) of the 

CompaniesAct,2013,tothe extentapplicable toan auditof internalfinancialcontrols, 

bothapplicable toanauditofInternalFinancialControlsand,bothissuedbytheInstituteof 

CharteredAccountantsofIndia.ThoseStandardsandtheGuidanceNoterequirethatwe comply with 
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ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit  to obtain reasonable assuranceabout  

whetheradequateinternalfinancialcontrols  overfinancialreporting  was 

establishedandmaintainedandif such controls operated effectivelyin allmaterial respects. 

Ourauditinvolvesperformingproceduresto obtainauditevidenceabout theadequacyofthe 

internal financialcontrols system over financial reportingandtheir operatingeffectiveness. Our 

auditofinternalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancialreportingincludedobtaininganunderstanding of 

internal financialcontrols over financial reporting,assessingtheriskthatamaterial weakness 

exists,andtestingandevaluatingthe designandoperatingeffectivenessofinternalcontrol 

basedontheassessed risk.Theproceduresselecteddependontheauditor’sjudgment, 

includingtheassessmentoftherisks ofmaterialmisstatementofthe financialstatements, whether 

dueto fraudorerror. 

Webelievethattheauditevidencewehaveobtainedissufficientandappropriatetoprovide a basisfor 
ourauditopiniononthe Company’sinternalfinancialcontrolssystemoverfinancial reporting. 
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Meaningof Internal Financial Controlsover FinancialReporting 

 

A company's internalfinancialcontrolover financialreportingis a process 

designedtoprovide reasonable assurance regardingthe 

reliabilityoffinancialreportingandthe preparationof financial statementsforexternal 

purposes in accordance with generallyacceptedaccounting principles.A company's 

internalfinancialcontrolover financialreportingincludes those policies 

andproceduresthat(1)pertaintothe maintenanceofrecordsthat,inreasonabledetail, 

accuratelyandfairlyreflectthe transactionsanddispositionsofthe assetsofthecompany;(2) 

provide reasonable assurance thattransactionsare 

recordedasnecessarytopermitpreparation 

offinancialstatementsinaccordancewithgenerallyacceptedaccountingprinciples,and that 

receipts and expenditures of the company are  being made only in accordance with 

authorizationsofmanagementanddirectorsofthe company;and(3)providereasonable 

assurance regardingpreventionortimelydetectionofunauthorizedacquisition,use,or 

disposition of  the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements. 

InherentLimitationsof Internal Financial Controls 

OverFinancialReporting 

Because  of the  inherent limitations of  internal financial controls over  financial 

reporting, includingthe possibility of collusion or improper managementoverride of 

controls,material misstatementsduetoerrororfraudmayoccurandnotbedetected. 

Also,projections ofany evaluationofthe 

internalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancialreportingtofuture periodsare subject totherisk 

thattheinternalfinancialcontroloverfinancialreportingmaybecomeinadequate because 

ofchanges inconditions,orthatthe degree ofcompliance withthe policiesor procedures 

maydeteriorate. 

Opinion 

Inouropinion,theCompanyhas,inallmaterialrespects,anadequateinternalfinancial 

controlssystem over financialreportingandsuch internalfinancialcontrolsover financial 

reportingwereoperatingeffectivelyasatMarch31,2017,based“the 

internalcontroloverfinancialreportingcriteria establishedbythe Companyconsideringthe 

essentialcomponentsofinternalcontrolstatedinthe Guidance NoteonAuditofInternal 

FinancialControlsOver FinancialReportingissuedbytheInstituteofCharteredAccountantsof 

India”]. 

PLACE: New Delhi                                                               for BNPSY & ASSOCIATES 

DATE: 30-05-2018Chartered Accountants  

FRN: 507853C 

[S.K. SHARMA] 

Partner 

M.NO.086387 
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* JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED * 

JANAKPURI, NEW DELHI 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31stMARCH 2018 

(Figures in Rs. in lacs) 

  Particulars NOTE 
NO. 

 As at 
31stMarch

, 2018  

 As at 
31stMarc
h, 2017  

As at 
31stMarc
h, 2016  

  ASSETS         

(1) Non-Current Assets         

  (a) Property, Plant and Equipment 5 16.86 16.86 18.87 

  (b) Capital work-in-progress   0 0 0 

  (c ) Investment Property    0 0 0 

  (d )  Goodwill   0 0 0 

  (e) Other Intangible assets   0 0 0 

  (f) Intangible assets under development   0 0 0 

  (g) Biological Assets other than bearer plants         

  (h) Financial Assets   0 0 0 

  (i) Investments   0 0 0 

  (ii) Trade receivables   0 0 0 

  (iii) Loans    0 0 0 

  (iv) Others (to be specified)   0 0 0 

  (i) Deferred tax assets (net)   0 0 0 

  (j)  Other non-current assets 6 0.60 0.60 0.60 

(2) Current Assets         

  (a) Inventories   0     

  (b) Financial Assets         

  (i) Investments 
  

  0     

  (ii) Trade receivables 
  

  0     

  (iii) Cash and cash equivalents 
  

7 1.00 0.92 0.07 

  (iv) Bank balances other than (iii) above   0     

  (v) Loans    0     

  (vi) Others (to be specified) 
  

  0     

  (c ) Current Tax Assets (Net)   0     

  (d) Other current assets   0     

  Total Assets   18.46 18.38 19.54 

  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES         

  Equity         

  (a) Equity Share capital 1 47.32 47.32 473.16 

  (b) Other Equity          

    Reserve and Surplus 2 -368.5 -351.72 -759.79 

  LIABILITIES         

(1) Non-Current Liabilities         

  (a) Financial Liabilities         

  (i) Borrowings 3 311.79 293.18 278.80 

  (ii) Trade payables         
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  (iii) Other financial liabilities (other than those 
specified in item (b), to be specified) 

        

  (b) Provisions   0   0 

  (c ) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)   0 0 0 

  (d) Other non-current liabilities   0 0 0 

(2) Current Liabilities         

  (a) Financial Liabilities         

  (i) Borrowings         

  (ii) Trade payables 4 24.93 25.93 24.67 

  (iii) Other financial liabilities (other than those 
specified in item (c )) 

  2.92 3.67 2.70 

  (b) other current liabilities         

  (c ) Provisions         

  (d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)         

  Total Equity and Liabilities   18.46 18.38 19.54 

        

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING 

"AUDITOR'S 
REPORT " 

For and on Behalf of Board of Directors of  

POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING 
PARTS OF  

AS PER OUR 
REPORT 
ATTACHED 

  JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED  

ACCOUNTS AS PER NOTE NO. '9'     

DATE  :30-05-2018 For BNPSY & 
ASSOCIATES 

    

PLACE : NEW DELHI CHARTERED 
ACCOUNTANTS 

    

   FRN:507853C                          Sd/- 
(HEMANT RASTOGI)  

      [DIRECTOR]  

      DIN:00479470  

        

   [S.K.SHARMA]   (AJAY MATHUR)  

   PARTNER   [DIRECTOR]  

   M.No.086387   DIN:01609016  
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* JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED * 

JANAKPURI, NEW DELHI 

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT MARCH 2018 

  Particulars  NOTE NO.   31.03.2018 
(Audited)  

 31.03.2017 
(Audited)  

 31.03.2016 
(Audited)  

I  Revenue From Operations                                
-    

0                                                 
-    

II  Other Income  
  

                               
-    

1.57                                                 
-    

III Total Income (I + II) 
  

                       
-    

               
1.57  

                                   
-    

IV EXPENSES   0 0 0 

  Cost of materials consumed   0 0 0 

  Purchase of Stock-in Trade   0 0 0 

  Changes in inventories of 
finished goods, Stock-in-Trade 
and work-in-progress 

  0 0 0 

   Employee benefits expense    0 0 0 

  

 Finance Cost  8 

                  
9.96  8.69 0.00 

   Depreciation and amortization 
expense  

        

   Other Expenses    6.81 10.66 3.98 

  Total Expenses (IV) 
  

                  
16.77  

             
19.35  

                                
3.98  

V Profit/(loss) before exceptional 
items and tax (I-IV) 

                 
(16.77) 

            
(17.78) 

                               
(3.98) 

VI  Exceptional items    0 0 0.00 

VII 
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI) 

                      
(16.77) 

                
(17.78) 

                                         
(3.98) 

VIII  Tax Expense:         

     (1) Current Tax   0 0 0.00 

      (2) Deferred Tax   0 0 0.00 

IX Profit/(Loss) for the period 
from Continuing Operations 
(VII-VIII) 

  0.00 0.00 0.00 

X Profit/(Loss) from 
discontinued Operations  

                      
(16.77) 

                
(17.78) 

                                         
(3.98) 

XI Tax expense of discontinued 
operations 

  0 0 0.00 

XII Profit/(loss) from 
Discontinued operations 
(after tax )(X+XI) 

                      
(16.77) 

                
(17.78) 

                                         
(3.98) 

XIII Profit/(Loss) for the period 
(IX+XII) 

                      
(16.77) 

                
(17.78) 

                                         
(3.98) 

XIV Other Comprehensive Income 
A(i) Items that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss  
(ii) Income tax relating to 
items that will not be 
reclassified to profit or loss 
B(i) Items that will be 
reclassified to profit or loss 
(ii) Income tax relating to 

  0 0 0.00 



50 | P a g e  

 

items that will be reclassified 
to profit or loss 

XV Total Comprehensive Income 
for the period (XIII+XIV) 
(Comprising Profit(Loss) and 
Other Comprehensive Income 
for the period) 

                               
-    

                         
-    

  

XVI Earnings/(Loss)  Per Equity 
Share (for continuing 
operation): 

        

  (1) Basic (face value of Rs. 10 
each)  

        

  (2) Diluted (face value of Rs. 10 
each) 

        

XVII Earnings/(Loss)  Per Equity 
Share (for discontinued 
operation): 

        

  (1) Basic (face value of Rs. 10 
each) 

                   
(4.00) (4.00) (0.08) 

  (2) Diluted (face value of Rs. 10 
each) 

                   
(4.00) (4.00) (0.08) 

XVIII Earnings/(Loss)  Per Equity 
Share (for discontinued and 
Continuing operation): 

        

  (1) Basic (face value of Rs. 10 
each) 
  

                   
(4.00) 

              
(4.00) (0.08) 

  (2) Diluted (face value of Rs. 10 
each) 
  

                   
(4.00) 

              
(4.00) (0.08) 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT 
ACCOUNTING 

"AUDITOR'S REPORT " For and on Behalf of Board 
of Directors of  

POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING 
PARTS OF  

AS PER OUR REPORT 
ATTACHED 

 JUSTRIDE 
ENTERPRISES LIMITED  

ACCOUNTS AS PER NOTE NO. '9'     

DATE  :30-05-2018 For BNPSY & ASSOCIATES    

PLACE : NEW DELHI CHARTERED 
ACCOUNTANTS 

           Sd/-   

    FRN : 507853C  (HEMANT RASTOGI)  

       [DIRECTOR]  

      DIN:00479470  

         

    [S.K. SHARMA]  (AJAY MATHUR)  

    PARTNER   [DIRECTOR]  

      M. No. 086387   DIN:01609016  
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* JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED * 

JANAKPURI, NEW DELHI 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31stMARCH 2018 

Particulars    31st March 
2018  

 31stMarch 
2017  

        

CASH INFLOWS       

From Operating Activities    
(1,676,931) 

 
         (1,777,572) 

(a) Profit from Operating Activities      

Adjustments       

Depreciation and amortization   -                     -    

Interest and other finance costs   996,156.04                     -    

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets   -             (157,337) 

(b) Working Capital Changes      

Decrease in Inventories   -                     -    

Decrease in Trade Receivables   -                     -    

Decrease in Other Non- Current Assets   -                     -    

Increase in Trade Payables   -                     -    

and other Current Liabilities   -              224,244  

Increase in Provisions    -                     -    

        

 
Total of (1) 

   
(6,80,775) (1,710,665) 

        

From Investing Activities       

(a) Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets   0.00              357,500  

(b) Proceeds from sale of Investments   -                     -    

(c) Realisation of long-term Loans and 
Advance from 

  -   

Subsidiaties                        -    

(d) Decrease in other long-term Loans & 
Advances 

  -                     -    

(e) Decrease in other non-current Assets   -                     -    

(f) Dividend Received   -                     -    

(g) Interest Received   -                     -    

(h) Other Income   0.00                     -    

        

Total of (2)   
                    -                 357,500  

        

From Financing Activities       

(a) Proceeds from issue of Share Capital   -                     -    

(b) Share Application money pending 
allotment 

  -                     -    

(c) Procees from long-term Borrowings   -                     -    

(d) Increase in Long Term loans   1,860,488.04 1,437,716 

        

Total of (3)   1,860,488  1,437,716 

Total Cash Inflows (1+2+3)   1,179,713  84,551  
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  * JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED * 

  CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31stMARCH 2018 

II

. 

CASH OUTFLOWS    31st  
March 
2018  

 31st March 
2017  

(1) From Operating Activities      

  (a) Loss from Operating Activities  -                     -    

  Adjustments     

  Depreciation and amortization  -                     -    

  Amortization of Stock  -                     -    

  Compensation  -                     -    

  (b) Working Capital Changes  -   

  Increase in Inventories  -                     -    

  Increase in Trade Receivables  -                     -    

  Increase in Deferred Tax Assets  -                     -    

  Increase in other Current Assets  -                     -    

  Decrease in Trade Payables  99,928.00   

  Decrease in other Current Liabilities  75,409.94                     -    

  Decrease in Provisions       

  Total of (1)  1,75,338                      -    

(2) From Investing Activities      

  (a) Purchase of Tangible Assets/Capital   -                     -    

  work-in-progress    

  (b) Purchase of Intangible Assets/Assets 
under 

 -             - 

  development    

  (c) Purchase of Investments  -                     -    

  (d)Investment in 
Subsidiaries/Associates/Business 

 -                     -    

  ventures    

  (e) Payment of long-term Loans& 
Advances to 

 -                     -    

  Subsidiaties/Associates/Business 
ventures 

   

  (f) Increase in other Short-term Loans & Advances  -                     -    

  (g) Increase in other non-current Assets  -                     - 

  Total of (2)                      
-    

                    -    

(3) From Financing Activities      

  (a) Repayment of long-term Borrowings                        -    

  (b) Repayment of short-term 
Borrowings 

                       -    

  (c) Dividents paid (including distribution 
tax) 

                       -    

  (d) Interest and other finance costs  996,156                     -    

  (e) Share issue expenses  -                     - 

  Total of (3)  996,156                     -    

  Total Cash Outflows (1+2+3)  1,171,494                     -    

II

I. 

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and 
cash  

  8,219                
84,551  

  equivalents (I-II)       

  Add : Cash and cash equivalents at the 
beginning of the period 

  91,506 6,955 
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IV
. 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end     

  of the period   99,725 91,506 

       

  STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING "AUDITOR'S REPORT "  For JUSTRIDE 

ENTERPRISES  

  POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PARTS OF  AS PER OUR REPORT   LIMITED  

  ACCOUNTS AS PER NOTE NO. '9' ATTACHED.   

  DATE  : 30-05-2018  
For BNPSY & ASSOCIATES 

  

  PLACE : NEW DELHI CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS   

   FRN : 507853C  (HEMANT RASTOGI)  

    

[S.K. 

SHARMA] 

PARTNER 

M.No.0863 

87 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 [DIRECTOR] 
DIN: 00479470 
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* JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED * 

JANAKPURI, NEW DELHI 

Disclosure pursuant to Part I of schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 
       

Note No. - 1     

       

Amount wise Break of Share Capital  

       

S. 
No.  

Particulars     31st March 
2018  

 As at March 
2017  

      Number     Amount   

            

a) Authorised 5,500,00
0 

54,000,000      
54,000,000  

  Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each  5,400,000 54,000,000       
54,000,000  

  Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 10,000 1,000,000        1,000,000  

b) Issued          

           

  Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each  473,160 4,731,600        4,731,600  

  (vide order of Honble Delhi high 
court capital reduced by 90%) 

      

           

c) Subscribed & Paid up        

  Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully 
paid 

473,160 4,731,600        4,731,600  

           

d) Subscribed but not fully paid 
up 

            -                     -                     -    

           

  Total    473,160 4,731,600        4,731,600  

       

Quantitative Break - up of Share 
Capital 

   

       

S. 
No.  

Particulars  Equity Shares  

      Number    Amount 

            

a) Shares outstanding at the 
beginnning of  

4,731,600         47,316,000  

  the year        

b) Shares issued during the year              -                       -    

c) Shares bought back during the 
year  

            -                       -    

d) Reduction of capital by 90% vide 
order of Delhi High Court 

  
4,258,440  

        42,584,400  

d) Shares outstanding at the end of 
the year 

473,160          4,731,600  

       

  Shareholder wise break-up of share capital 
(Holding More than 5%) 
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S. 
No.  

Name of shareholder    
No. of  
share
s held  

 31st 
March 
2018  

 As at March    
 2017  

     % of   

     holding   

            

a)                
-    

    

            

  Note No. - 2    

       

S. 
No.  

Reserve & Surplus     31st 
March 
2018  

As at 
March 2017 

         Amount   Amount 

a) Capital Reserve        

  Opening Balance    0.00   

  (+) Current Year Transfer        

  (-) Written Back in Current Year        

  Closing Balance    0.00   

           

b) Revaluation Reserve        

  Opening Balance        

  (+) Current Year Transfer        

  (-) Written Back in Current Year        

  Closing Balance    0.00   

           

c) Shares Option Outstanding 
Account  

      

  Opening Balance        

  (+) Current Year Transfer        

  (-) Written Back in Current Year        

  Closing Balance    0.00   

           

d) Other Reserve (General 
Reserve) 

      

  Opening Balance        

  (+) Current Year Transfer        

  (-) Written Back in Current Year        

  Closing Balance    0.00   

           

d) Surplus        

  Opening Balance        
(35,172,33
2) 

    (75,979,160) 

  (+) Net Profit / (Net Loss) for the 

current year 
        

(1,676,931
) 

      (1,777,572) 

  (+) Transfer from Reserve        

  (-) Proposed Dividend         

  (-) Interim Dividend         

  (-) Reduction of Capital by order 
Of High Court   

          42,584,400  

  Closing balance        
(36,849,26
3) 

    (35,172,332) 
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  Total        
(36,849,2
63) 

  (35,172,332) 
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Disclosure pursuant to Part I of schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 

 Note No. - 3    

S. 
No.  

Long Term Borrowings from 
Directors 

   31st March 
2018  

 As at March 
2017  

  and Other    Amount    Amount   

            

a) Premier Finance & Trading Co.   17,500,000.00       17,500,000  

b) Aspiring Equity Services Pvt. Ltd.   13,678,509.04       11,818,021  

           

  Total           31,178,509       29,318,021  

            

  Note No. - 4    

       

S. 
No.  

Trade Payable/Other Current     31st March 
2018  

 As at March 
2017  

  Liabilities    Amount    Amount   

            

a) Trade Payables   2,493,339.36        2,593,267  

           

b) Others          

i) Audit fees    86,708.00            75,208  

iv) Salary Payable   140,831.00           140,831  

v) CST @ 4%   64,410.00            64,410  

vi) TDS Payable                    -               86,910  

           

  Total             2,785,288         2,960,626  

       

  Note No. -6    

       

S. 
No.  

Other Non Current Assets    31st March 
2018  

 As at March 
2017  

         Amount    Amount   

            

a) FDR With Sales Tax Department   60,000.00            60,000  

           

           

  Total                   
60,000  

             
60,000  

       

  Note No. - 7    

       

S. 
No.  

Cash and cash equivalents    31st March 
2018  

As at March 
2017 

         Amount    Amount   

            

a) Cash in hand   94,330.00            86,330  

b) Bank of Maharashtra   5,394.59              5,176  

           

  Total      99,725 91,506 
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 Note No. - 8    

  
Other Expenses  

   31st March 
2018  

As at March 
2017 

         Amount    Amount   

        

1 AGM Expenses   34,362.00            12,560  

2 Audit Fees   11,500.00            11,500  

3 Advertisement Expenses   22,102.00            30,256  

4 Bank Charges   0.00              1,264  

5 Conveyance Charges   600.00              8,314  

6 Interest on PF Damages   0.00           110,200  

7 Fiing Fees   0.00           166,036  

8 Legal & Professional Charges   32,374.00           146,876  

9 Stock Exchanges' fees    316,250.00           229,000  

10 Provident Fund Damage A/c   0.00           188,438  

11 Printing & stationery   31,815.00            69,500  

12 Postage & Telegram   194,623.00            73,780  

13 Custodian charges   37,149.00 18,079.00 

  Total             680,775         1,065,803  

 

Disclosure pursuant to Part I of Schedule III of the Companies Act , 2013 

SCHEDULE - "5" STATEMENT OF TANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT 31.03.2018 

  S. PARTICULARS WDV AS AT  ADDITIONS    DELETION    AS AT   

  NO.   31.03.2017  DURING THE    DURING THE    31.03.2018  

         YEAR    YEAR     

  1 Moulds& Dies                    -                         -    

            

  2 Plant & Machinery    1,675,000.00                  -                      -      1,675,000.00  

            

  3 Electricals         11,410.00                  -                      -          11,410.00  

            

    GRAND TOTAL    1,686,410.00                  -                      -      1,686,410.00  

 

 
DEPRECIATION 

 

 
NET BLOCK 

 

RATIO  UPTO    FOR THE    ADJUSTMENTS   UPTO  AS AT  As at 
31.03.2017 

   31.03.2017   YEAR     31.03.2017 31.03.2018  

0.00%                    -                    -                      -    0.00 0.00 0.00 

           0.00 

0.00%                    -                    -                      -    0.00 1,675,000.00 1,675,000.00 

             

0.00%                    -                    -                      -    0.00 11,410.00 11,410.00 

             

                            

-    

                      -                      -    0.00 1,686,410.00 1,686,410.00 
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SCHEDULE: 11 

SCHEDULE OF NOTES ON ACCOUNTS ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2018, PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE 
 
A: Significant Accounting Policies: 
 

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION:  
 
These financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention, on 
accrual basis and on the basis of going concern concept, in accordance with the generally 
accepted accounting principles in India, the accounting standards and relevant guidance 
notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAI) and pursuant to 
section 133 of the companies Act,2013 read with rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) 
Rules and other criteria set out in the schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.  
 

2. USE OF ESTIMATES: 
 
The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with generally accepted 

accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities on that date of the financial statements and the results of 
operations during the reporting periods. Although these estimates are based upon 
management’s knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from 
these estimates and revisions, if any, are recognized in the current and future periods.  
 

3. FIXED ASSETS: 
 
There are no fixed Assets in the possession of the company and no fixed assets register maintained by it. Value 

shown in the balance sheet is old balance outstanding. In our opinion, value should be written off. No 

depreciation on fixed assets charged as an asset in existence. 

4. INVESTMENT: 
 
         No any Investment is made by company. 
 

5. CURRENT ASSETS: 
 

 In the opinion of the Board, the value of the current assets is approximately of 

the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of business.  
 

6. BORROWING COST: 
 

a) Company has not acquired any qualifying assets during the year. 
 

7. RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE: 
 

a) Income and expenditure are generally recognized and accounted for on accrual 
basis. 

 
8. Current Tax: 

 
As company has not any business income any provision for income tax has not  

provided. 
 

9. MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE: 
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           None 
 
 

10. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES: 
 

Depending upon the facts of each case and after due elevation of legal aspects, 
claims againstthe Company not acknowledged as debts are treated as 
contingent. In respect of statutorydues disputed and contested by the Company, 
contingent liabilities are provided for and disclosed as peroriginal demand 
without taking onto account any interest or penalty that may accrue thereafter. 

 
11. EARNING PER SHARE 

 
 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the 
period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the period. 

 

 For the Year 
2017-18 

For the Year 
2016-17 

Earning per share (Basic & Diluted)   

Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year 
attributable to the equity shareholders 

(1676931) (1777572) 

Weighted average number of equity 
shares 

473160 
 

473160 

Par value per share 10 10 

Earnings per share from continuing 
operations  
Basic and diluted 

(4) (4) 

 
12. Related Party Disclosures: 

Transaction during the Year with related parties: 
 

S. 
No. 

 
Nature of Transaction 

 
Key Managerial 

Personnel (In lacs) 

 
Enterprises over 

which Key 
Management 

Personnel are able 
to exercise 

Significant 
Influence (In lacs) 

 

 
Total (In lacs) 

2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 
 

 
A) 

 
Finance 
 
Loan Taken 

 
 
 

0.00 

 

 

0.00 

 

 
 
 

0.00 

 
 
 

0.00 

 
 
 

0..00 

 

 

 

0.00 

 
B)  

 
Interest 
 

Interest Received 
 
Interest Paid 
 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

NIL 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

NIL 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

NIL 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

NIL 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

NIL 
 

 

NIL 

NIL 
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C) 

 
Investment 
 
Share Application 
money 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

 

NIL 

 

 

 
 
 

NIL 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

 
 
 

NIL 
 

 

13. Balance in personal accounts: 
 

The balances in personal accounts (comprising both payables and receivables) are 

pending for confirmation/reconciliation and the same have been taken as per the 

balance appearing in the books. Differences, if any, arising on reconciliation of 

these balances, in the opinion of the management, will not be material and will be 

accounted for as and when such reconciliations are completed. 

14. ACCUMULATED LOSSES AND NET WORTH 
 

Total accumulated losses of the company is of Rs.3,68,49,263/- while capital of 

the company is of Rs.4,73,1600/- which has completely eroded. Company has 

incurred cash loss of Rs.16,76,931/- during the current year. The Company’s 

current liabilities exceeded its current assets as at the balance sheet date. 

 

As per our Report of even date annexed 

For BNPSY & ASSOCIATES            For & on behalf of the board of directors 

Chartered Accountants         

FRN: 507853C 

 

 

    Sd/- 

(S.K.Sharma)      Director Director 

(Partner)  

M.No. 086387 

Date : 30-05-2018 

Place : New Delhi 
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JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED 

Regd Office: - Flat No. 133, C4E, Pocket No. 11, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058 
 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(Please complete this form and hand it over at the entrance) 

 
Annual General Meeting at B-10, Vishwakarma Colony, Prahladpur, New Delhi – 110 044 on Friday, 

September 28, 2018 

 
1. Name & address of the Registered shareholder 

  

2. Registered Folio Number 
 

3. Whether the shareholder is attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through the duly 

authorized representative 

 
I / We hereby record my/ our presence at the Annual General Meeting being held at 09:30 A.M on 

Friday, 28th day of September, 2018 at B-10, Vishwakarma Colony, Prahladpur, New Delhi – 110 

044. 

 

 

Signature of the Shareholder / 

 Proxy / Authorised Representative 

 

JUSTRIDE ENTERPRISES LIMITED 

Regd Office: - Flat No. 133, C4E, Pocket No. 11, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058 

 

PROXYFORM 

 

I / We, resident of……………………………………………………………………………in the 
district of……………………………………………… in the status of ………………….being a 

shareholder of Justride Enterprises Limited, hereby appoint Mr. ……………………..resident of 

………………………………….in the district of …………………..in the state of 

……………………………….or failing him Mr……………………………………………resident of 
……………………………………….in the district of ………………………………………….in the 

state of ……………………………as my/ our proxy to vote for me / us on my / our behalf at the 

meeting of shareholders of Justride Enterprises Limited to be held at 09:30 A.M on Friday, 28th day of 
September, 2018 and at any adjournment thereof at B-10, Vishwakarma Colony, Prahladpur, New 

Delhi – 110 044 

 
Dated this ……….day of ……………………….2018 

 

Name of Shareholder : 

Registered Folio Number : 
Number of Shares held :       

 

 
Signature of Shareholder / First named holder 

Note: This form in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must 

deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the time for 

holding the meeting. The proxy need not be a member of the company. 

  

Re.1/- 

Revenue 

Stamp  
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ROUTE MAPTO THE VENUE OF AGM 

 
 

 


	PARVEEN RASTOGI & CO.   Tel Off: 23556168

